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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:19 AM
To: Mueller, Karl (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 746 Smith Ave

Karl can you do the TA File to delete for the following address. The original spreadsheet had the wrong Parcel ID 
indicated. Thank You 
 
746 Smith Ave/072822320180 
File No 2002T 
Asmt No 209001 
LH: 1/7/2020 
PH: 2/19/2020 
 
FYI: I will assess the tree removal that was placed on the wrong Parcel ID (072822320180) to the correct Parcel ID 
(342922210127). 
 
Tanya J Panzer 
Assessment Technician 
Office of Financial Services 
15 W Kellogg Blvd, Suite 700 
7th Floor City Hall, Saint Paul MN 55102 
M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541 
Assessment Look Up – www.stpaul.gov/assessments 
 
 
 


